



**Andy Puiatti** <sup>OAA</sup>  
 Associate Architect  
 i4architecture  
 —  
 807.252.7700 (mobile)  
 andy@i4a.ca




---

## Professional Summary

Andy has worked on a variety of projects including institutional, large scale residential and commercial. He is involved in all stages of design, from schematic design, design development to the erection of buildings. He meets with clients to discuss programing requirements, design issues and spatial qualities of design.

As part of various design teams, his responsibilities include the preparation of complete sets of construction documents, consisting of drafting, detailing, compiling specifications, calculating preliminary cost estimates and writing reports.

He regularly meets with sub-consultants to coordinate mechanical, electrical and structural designs with the architectural to arm completion of a comprehensive design. During construction he visits the site to photo-document progress and design issues, but also to confirm design intentions were properly executed. He assists in solving problems that arise during construction and is responsible for issuing of all corresponding documentation, as well as reviewing shop drawings.

Andy is a member of the Ontario Association of Architects.

---

## Experience

### Healthcare & Life Sciences

---

Medical Research Laboratories  
 Patient Care Additions & Renovations

### Institutional & Educational

---

Mine Dry Facility Design  
 Classroom Additions & Renovations  
 Exterior Facade & Landscape

### Commercial

---

Professional Office Buildings  
 Office Interior Architecture  
 Automotive Dealerships

### Residential

---

Custom Homes  
 Additions & Renovations  
 Yardscapes

---

## Professional Experience

**i4architecture**  
 Thunder Bay, ON, CA  
 2015 - Present

**Peterson Design Consultants**  
 Thunder Bay, ON, CA  
 2014 - 2015

**Brook McIlroy**  
 Thunder Bay, ON, CA  
 2012 - 2014

**FORM Architecture Engineering**  
 Thunder Bay, ON, CA  
 2002 - 2012

---

## Education

**Master of Architecture**  
 University of Manitoba  
 2010

**Bachelor of Environmental Design**  
 University of Manitoba  
 2003